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J ' 1 4 DEC 1964
MEMORANDUM FOR: Directes
diatiemsl Reconmsissunce Office
SUBJECT 1 NRO Film Processiag
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Fepreduction of photography signed en 1l August 1962, the GEENEEER.,
@IS covert processing facility under CIA is te he wtilized for
proceseing all osiginal negative materisle, some film deplicatien, o
and REkD of 2sw precessing techalqgues for both labesatesies, -~ . i
Womuub‘Wumth‘

to users.
2. In connsction with the FY 1965 RO buiget zoview, i _\g}
momhcm’oﬂqhm‘-wnm‘ - g,,,

upnmﬂuhtnmm,mlyuymm

&5 operational resdiness inepection is te be held at AFSPPL in
January, 1965, um«mwwm
to-tomb' processing of CORONA production st the eariiest practi.
cable time. ” Your ssversl refsrences te the “sxcessive™ ovartime
at thoCNNNNERNY £ cility ie ancther indication that you nay

be proposing to recommend reconsiderations of the original dis-
tribution of responsibilities between @lland ATSPPL.,
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(Sigrned) TO0=T A., McCOIE

John A, MecCone
Divecter

cc: Deputy Secretary of Defense
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(10 Dec 64)
Rewritten: DCI and DDCI.b‘c
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OFFICE OF
THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR (SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY)

10 December 1964

General Carter:

I have examined th
on AFSPPL and @B with help,
especially the recent PFIAB report from
NRO. I believe that the attached letter
is right to the point and should be sent.
On the other hand, I would defer to your

e basic documents

tactical redraft, if you think it appropriate.

Albert D. Wheelon
Deputy Director




